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MEMORANDUM         June 8, 2021 
 
TO:  Human Services Commission 
 
FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 
 
RE:  May 27, 2021 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 
 
 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 4.22.21 Regular Meeting as circulated. 

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Danielle Turner, Acting Supervisor, Resource 
Family Approval (RFA) Team, Family & Children’s Services. 

HSC approved the Family & Children’s Services System Improvement Plan. 

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 

1. Instituto Familiar de la Raza 
2. Compass Family Services 
3. Arriba Juntos 
4. 211 San Diego 

HSC authorized grant agreement renewals with: 

1. Dress for Success San Francisco 
2. Arriba Juntos 
3. Community Housing Partnership 
4. Episcopal Community Services of SF, Inc. 
5. Goodwill Industries of San Francisco, San Mateo & Marin 
6. Huckleberry Youth Programs 
7. Seneca Family of Agencies 
8. NALLS Foundation 

HSC authorized grant modifications with: 

1. Richmond Area Multi-Services 
2. Edgewood Center for Children and their Families 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with Exemplar Human Services. 

HSC authorized a contract agreement renewal with Fiscal Expert, Inc. 



 

 

HSC authorized a contract modification with Allied Universal Security Services. 


